>>> Steven Bothwell eI 17/05/2010 00:41 >>>

Dear Sir/Madam, i would like to request the following:
A deputation on behalf of Peacock Visual Arts for the full Council meeting on 19th May at 10.30 at the Town House.
The items being discussed at the full council meeting on the City Centre and the future of Union Terrace Gardens will

have a significant effect on the future of Peacock Visual Arts and of our development of a new cultural centre in Union
Terrace Gardens. We therefore request the opportunity to address the committee.

We will be asking that the Council go for our preferred outcome which is to reject the recommendation below:

4.3 It is recommended that the Council:

(c) It is recommended that members approve Sir Ian Wood's
offer of £50m based on ACSEF proposals, to got to the

next steps in the pracess, subject to the following

conditions being met:

and go ahead with the recommendation below:

4.4 Should Members vote against ACSEF’s proposals and Sir Ian Wood's
offer of £50m then to instruct Officers to do the following:-

To enter into immediate, healthy and open discussions with Peacock Visual Arts to:-
(a) negotiate a lease for a site for their proposed development

{b} seek the development and presentation of a business plan and a

project plan by Peacock Visua!l Arts indicating :
(I am requesting this opportunity as an individual) I look forward to your timely reply.
Kind regards,

Steve Bothwell

http://clk.atdmt.com/UKM/qo/197222280/direct/01/
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